MADISON]
COUNTY -~

=" PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, MS 39046 / 601-855-5534
kesha.buckner@madison-co.com

May 4, 2020

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Kesha Buckner, Purchasing Clerk\m
Subject: Request Purchase of Cutters

Attached are copies of a quote for purchasing cutters for Madison County Road Department.
The quote was received from Mississippi AG Company, this quote is submitted as part of the
negotiated purchasing agreement that the Department of Finance & Administration makes
available to counties.

[ recommend purchase of the Rhino Trax Cutter — 2020 Rhino 3150 using State Contract pricing
from the DFA negotiated contract.

Road Manager Cornelius Bacon has reviewed the specifications of this cutters.



Shelton Vance

From: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Shelton Vance; Kesha Buckner

Cc: Ross Campbell

Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

That is correct if that is your choice and your board does not require multiple quotes. You always want to make sure the
item is actually on contract as well as the dealer is an authorized dealer listed on the contract.

From: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>

Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Ross Campbell <Ross.Campbell@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Just to confirm,

Because this item is on a negotiated competitive contract, Madison County can purchase this specific tractor from our
area’s vendor dealer without obtaining additional quotes from other vendors/brands?

Thanks,
sV

From: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance @madison-co.com>

Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Ross Campbell <Ross.Campbell@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Hi Shelton,

The Deere contract was updated yesterday adding the items listed in the attached spreadsheet. Our contract in Magic
and on our contract board was also updated yesterday.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Michael D. Cook, CPPB, CMPA
Director, Bureau of Purchasing and Contracting
Department of Finance and Administration
Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov

601-359-3912 Office

P.O. Box 267 Jackson, MS 39205

501 North West Street, Suite 701A

Jackson, MS 39201

From: Christopher Statham <Christopher.Statham@dfa.ms.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance @madison-co.com>




Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: Re: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Mr. Mike Cook will be handling all Grounds contract related inquiries from this point forward.

I have copied him here so he may assist you.
On Apr 14, 2020, at 3:10 PM, Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com> wrote:

Christopher,
Is this a true statement that DFA has updated this state contract offering?

Thanks,
SV

From: Will Daniels <WillDaniels@AgUp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Shelton Vance <Sheiton.Vance @madison-co.com>; Cornelius Bacon <chacon@madison-co.com>

Subject: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Please see attachment for quote on JD 6105E cab tractors that on 2020 State contract.
DFA has updated their spreadsheet to include these tractors.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

-Will Daniels

662-836-6770
<2020 04_14 14 52_26.pdf>



JOHN DEERE

Prepared For:

Madison County Board Of Supervisors

Po Box 608
Canton, MS 39046
Business: 601-855-9503

Quote Summary

Prepared By:

William Daniels

Mississippi Ag Company
180 Cathoun Commaerce Park Dr,

Canton. M8 35048

Phone: €01-858-4138
willdaniels@agup.com

Rhino Slate Contract # 8200050008

Quote Id:
Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date:

214282865

18 March 2020

20 April 2020
30 April 2020

Equipment Summary

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO
TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

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

Equipment Total

Suggested List

$24.010.00

$24,010.00

$ 24 010.00

$24,010.00

$24.010.00

324,010.00

$24.010.00

$24,010.00

Selling Price

§15,326.63

$15,326.63

$ 15,326.53

S 15,326.€3

$ 15,326.63

X

>

Qty
1

-

—

-

Extended
S 15,326.63

$15,326.63

$15,328.83

$15,326.63

$ 15,326.83

S 15,326.83

S 15.326.63

$15,326.63

$122,613.04

Salesperson : X

Quote Summary
Equipment Total

Origination Fees
Filing Fees
Rental Processing Fee

Cleaning Fee
SubTotal

Est. Service Agreement Tax

Accepted By : X

$122,613.C4
$0.00
S$0.00
S$0.00
$0.00
$122,613.04
50.00

Confidential



F=) JoHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote ld: 21429265 Customer: MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Code Description Qty
001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 8 RHINO TR 1
AND DOUBLE CHAIN G
T otberGharges T
Freight 1
Setup 1

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List
Stock Number: $24,010.00

Code Description Qty
001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 6 RHINO TR 1

1

4
i

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List
Stock Number: $ 24,010.00

Code Description Qty

001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 6 RHINO TR 3

AND DOUBLE CHAIN G

Freight R
Setup 1

Confidential




&2 JoHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 21429265 Customer: MADISON COUNTY BCARD OF SUPERVISORS

Setup 1

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List
Stock Number: $24,010.00
Code Description Qty

001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 6 RHINO TR
AND DOUBLE CHAIN G

- : "'6‘tl"i‘él‘;<0harges '
Freight T
Setup 1

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List
Stock Number: $24,010.00
Code Description Qty
001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 6 RHINO TR 1

AND DOUBLE CHAIN G

S ~ Other Charges
Freight 1
Setup 1

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (8) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List|
Stock Number: $24,010.00!

:
:
!

Confidential



.o JoHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 21429265 Customer: MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List’

Stock Number: $ 24,010.00.
Code Description Qty
001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 6 RHINO TR 1
AND DOUBLE CHAIN G
PR Other Charges
Freight 1
Setup 1

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List:

Stock Number: $24.01C.00
Code Description Qty

001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 8 REINC TR

AND DOUBLE CHAIN G
Fha : Other Charges
Freight 1

Setup

i

2020 RHINO 3150 15 FT (6) RHINO TRAX TIRES AND DOUBLE CHAIN

Hours: 0 Suggested List§

Stock Number: $24.010.00
Code Description Qty

001A 15 FT FLEX WING WITH 6 RHINO TR
AND DOUBLE CHAIN G

Other Charges

" Freight

Confidential



JoHN DEERE

Total $122,613.04

Down Payment {0.00)

Rental Applied {0.00}

Balance Due $122,813.04
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF PURCHASING, TRAVEL AND FLEET MANAGEMENT

STATE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

CONTRACTOR: Servis-Rhino STATE CONTRACT #: 8200050008
SUPPLIER #: 3100031300 SMART CONTRACT #: 1130-20-C-SWCT-00194

COMMODITIES COVERED: Grounds Maintenance EFFECTIVE: March 1, 2020
Equipment through
February 28, 2021

This State Contract Agreement is made this 26" day of February 2020, between the Department of Finance and
Administration, Office of Purchasing, Travel and Fleet Management for the State of Mississippi (hereinafter the
"State") and Servis-Rhino, 1020 S. Sangamon Ave., Gibson City, IL 60936 (hereinafter the “Contractor”).

SCOPE: The Contractor agrees to furnish the State its normal requirements of grounds maintenance equipment
on a nonexclusive basis for a period of twelve (12) months beginning March 1, 2020, and ending February
28, 2021, in accordance with all requirements in the State of Mississippi Proposal Format and Guidelines For
Grounds Maintenance Equipment and the Contractor's Proposal received on December 20, 2019.

AUTHORIZED PURCHASERS: The State, as referred to herein, enters into this State Contract Agreement for
the benefit of all state agencies, boards, commissions, departments, institutions, counties, municipalities, school
districts and other. political subdivisions of the State of Mississippi. These entities are authorized to purchase
from this Contract in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §§ 31-7-1, et seq., and the Mississippi Procurement
Manual.

Purchase Orders prepared by these authorized purchasers shall include this State Contract Agreement Number
referenced above. :

PRICE GUARANTEE: The prices established herein shali prevail for the term of this Agreement, except in the
event of a general market decline in prices of such commodities at any time during the pericd of this Contract,
the Contractor agrees that the State of Mississippi shall receive full benefit of such decline.

The State Bureau of Financial Control shall not approve any account nor order and direct payment of any
account for the purchase of any commodity covered by this Contract when the purchase price is in excess of the
maximum price fixed in this Agreement.

PRICE DATA: The Contractor has furnished a price list for the new period for authorized purchasers. The
State agrees to notify all authorized purchasers of the existence of this Contract and to give the specific
instructions relative to the procedures to be followed in making purchases under the provisions hereof. *

‘Entities making purchases over $50,000 may consider obtaining two competitive quotes from the authorized
dealers’ list on this manufacturer's contract. |f this manufacturer does not have a dealers’ list, the manufacturer
should be prepared to submit a quote.

PAYMENT: Payment for commodities or equipment purchased under the provisions of this Contract shall be
made to the Contractor or to the authorized dealer making delivery in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §§ 31-7-
301, et seq. (as amended). Such payment is to be made only upon receipt, by the authorized purchaser, of
properiy certified invoices, which are priced strictly in accordance with the pricing provisions of this Contract.
Net Forty-five (45) days without penalty '



QUANTITY TO BE PURCHASED: It is understood and agreed that the Contractor is entering into this
Agreement as a multiple source of supply without any guarantee from the State as to the quantity of the items
covered by this Contract that might be ordered during the specified pericd.

TRANSPORTATION TERMS: All freight and shipping costs are the responsibility of the Vendor and are not
reimbursable. All items must be transported F.O.B. Destination.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent allowed by law, Contracter shall indemnify, defend, save and hold
harmless, ‘protect, and exonerate the State of Mississippi, its Commissioners, Board Members, officers,
employees, agents, and representatives from and against all claims, demands, liabilities, suits, actions,
damages, losses, and costs of every kind and nature whatsoever, including, without limitation, court costs,
investigative fees and expenses, and attorneys’ fees, arising out of or caused by Contractor's and/or its
partners, principals, agents, empioyees, and/or subcontractors in the performance of or failure to perform this
Agreement. In the State’s sole discretion, Contractor may be allowed to control the defense of any such claim,
suit, etc. In the event Contractor defends said claim, suit, etc., Contractor shall use legal counsel acceptable to
the State; Contractor shall be solely liable for all reasonable costs and/or expenses associated with such
defense and the State shall be entitled to participate in said defense. Contractor shall not settle any claim, suit,
etc., without the State’s concurrence, which the State shall not unreasonably withhold.

ASSIGNMENT: The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or otherwise transfer in whole or in par, its right or
obligations under this Agreement without prior written consent of the State. Any attempted assignment or
transfer without said consent shall be void and of no effect.

CANCELLATION: It is agreed that either party may cancel this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice prior to the effective date of cancellation. Contractor is advised that cancellation of this Agreement by the
Contractor may result in disqualification from the awarding of future contracts with the State.

TAXES: No Federal Excise Tax or Mississippi Sales Tax will be added to or otherwise included in the prices
submitted by the Contractor. The Contractor understands and agrees that the State and its authorized
purchasers exempt from the payment of taxes.

RECEDENCE: This Contract consists of this Agreement, the Proposal Format and Guidelines referenced
herein above, and the Contractor's Proposal. Any ambiguities, conflicts, or questions of interpretation of this
Contract shall be resolved by first reference to this Agreement and, if still unresolved, by reference to the
Proposal Format and Guidelines, and, if still unresolved, by reference to the Contractor's Proposal,

ORDERING INFORMATION: Please place all orders under this agreement with an approved dealer/distributor
from the attached list.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION THIS MUST BE SIGNED BY AN OFFICIAL
FOR THE OF THE COMPANY
SYATE OF MISSISSIPPI

BY: //I{ . . BY: Aoy g O

’ v

OFFICE OF PURCHASING, TRAVEL AND FLEET MANAGEMENT  TITLE: _ Director of Sales & Marketing

OC—C?7— D

DATE: DATE:  02/27/2020
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VENDOR INFORMATION ‘ ~ |CONTRACTINFORMATION -~~~ ., .=
Vendor Number  : 3100031300 Contract Number - 8200050008
Vendor : : . 0O
SERVIS-RHINO Agency Contract |dentifier 1130 2? C-SWCT-00194
1020 SOUTH SANGAMON AVENUE Contract Type : Statewide Contract
GIBSON CITY IL 60936-9299 Contract Description :N/A
Contract Valid Dates : 03/01/2020 - 02/28/2021
Contact Name : Total Value :N/A
Tol Number Distributors :Yes
Fax Number X
Email Delivery Days :0
SHIPPING' ADDRESS '~ BUYER INFORMATION
Contact Person  : Christopher Statham
Telephone
Fax
E-mail

CHRISTOPHER.STATHAM@DFA.MS.GOV

Supplier Text :
MAGIC Users must use Internal Catalog/Price List to order products and view/compare prices.

Notice to Vendor :
GROUNDS/SERVIS_RHINO State of MS Statewide contract for Grounds Maintenance Equipment - Contract year 2020-2021.

item | Qty | - Unit Price Per Unit Description Delivery /
RN I SR : Required Date.

" |Retention |Product Number/| ' Discount
B i Supplier Product| s Bt ;
#6 N/A $0.00 Reel/Rotary Mower -
0.00 % 0.00 N/A

Distributor : COOK LAWN & TRACTOR LLC,CRAIN TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT INC,DELTA TRACTOR &
PICKER USED,MIKES TRACTORS INC,WADE INC,WADE INC - PONTOTOC,WADE INC,WADE INC -
GREENWOOD,WADE INC - VARDAMAN,WADE INC - INDIANOLA,WADE INC - CLARKSDALE,SUNSOUTH
LLC,SUNSOUTH LLC,SCRUGG

Distributors :

ID: 3100002719

COOK LAWN & TRACTOR LLC
114 NORTHGATE RD
NATCHEZ MS 39120
Telephone :

Fax

Page 1/4



ID: 3100017099

CRAIN TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT INC
PO BOX 88

COLUMBIA MS 39429

Telephone : (601) 736-4527

Fax :

1D: 3100016224

DELTA TRACTOR & PICKER USED
PARTS COMPANY INC

PO BOX 1123

BATESVILLE MS 38606

Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100024929

MIKES TRACTORS INC
358 DALE TRAIL NE
BROOKHAVEN MS 39601
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035077
WADE INC

2690 SUNSET DRIVE
GRENADA MS 38901
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035074

WADE INC - PONTOTOC
2298 HWY 15 NORTH
PONTOTOC MS 38863-9605
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035000
WADE INC

3808 HWY 82 W
LELAND MS 38756
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100016705

WADE INC - GREENWOOD
P O BOX 551

1505 HWY 82 WEST
GREENWOOD MS 38930
Telephone : (662) 386-5675
Fax :

Page2/4




ID: 3100035075

WADE INC - VARDAMAN
463 HWY 8

VARDAMAN MS 38878
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035071

WADE INC - INDIANOLA
P O BOX 646

709 HWY 82 E
INDIANOLA MS 38751
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035070

WADE INC - CLARKSDALE
PO BOX 696
CLARKSDALE MS 38614
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035840
SUNSOUTH LLC

49 W FRONTAGE ROAD
LUCEDALE MS 39452
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035842
SUNSOUTHLLC

2607 S FRONTAGE RD
MERIDIAN MS 39301
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100001920

SCRUGGS FARM LAWN & GARDEN LLC
3575 TOM WATSON DRIVE

SALTILLO MS 38866

Telephone

Fax

ID: 3100003676

SANDERS REPAIR SERVICE INC
PO BOX 1173

WOODVILLE MS 39669
Telephone :

Fax

Page3/4




ID: 3100012230

ROYCE WINDHAM TRACTOR
1004 HWY 35 8

FOREST MS 39074
Telephone :

Fax

Paged/4




Supplier

RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO
RHINO

Supplier Part Number

T510
2150N5403
3100
3150-4
4105-PRO
4150
4155-PRO
791673
791674
791675
00791365A
791368
791578
791581-05
TR208PT
TR308LT540
TR308LT1000
TR308PT540
TR308PT1000
TR210LT540
TR210LT1000

Long Description

2 INCH CUT CAPACITY, CHAINS 00793128, RHINO TRAX 00793165

2.5 INCH CUT CAPACITY, DRIVELINE 00789371, RHINO TRAX 00791365A, CHAINS 00790577,

3 INCH CUT CAPACITY, HITCH 00791558, DRIVELINE 00791881, RHINO TRAX 00791365A, DOUBLE CHAINS 00791527
3 IN CUT CAP, HITCH 00791558, DRIVELINE 00791881, TIRES 00791365A, CHAIN 007911528

4.5 INCH CUT CAPACITY, HITCH 00791558, DRIVELINE 00791581, RHINO TRAX 00791365A, OUBLE CHAINS 00791527
4 INCH CUT CAPACITY, HITCH 00791558, DRIVELINE 00791579, RHINO TRAX 00791365A, DOULE CHAINS 00791529
4.5 INCH CUT CAPACITY, HITCH 00791558, DRIVELINE 00791581, RHINO TRAX 00791365A, OUBLE CHAINS 00791527
FITS 3100, 4105PRO, 4150, 4155-PRO

FITS 3100, 4105PRO, REQUIRES ONE ADDITIONAL RHINO TRAX

FITS 4150, 4155 PRO, REQUIRES TWO ADDITIOAL RHINO TRAXS

FOAM FILLED RHINO TRAX TIRE

FITS 4105PRO, 4150, 4155PRO

FITS 4150

FITS 4105PR0O, 4155PRO

2 INCH CUT TR208PT540 AND 00793165 RHINO TRAX

3 INCH CUT CAPACITY TR308LT540, 00733577 CHAIN GUARDS

3 INCH CUT CAPACITY TR308LT1000, 00793577 CHAIN GUARDS, 00793198 DRIELINE

3 INCH CUT CAPACITY TR308PT540, 00793577 CHAIN GUARDS, 00791365A RHINO TRAX

3 INCH CUT CAPACITY TR308PT1000, 00793577 CHAINS, 00791882 DRIVELINE 00791365A RHINO TRAX

2 INCH CUT CAPACITY TR210LT540, 00793570 CHAINS,

2 INCH CUT CAPCITY TR210LT1000, 00793570 CHAINS

Contract
Price

$10,055.00
$14,395.00
$16,271.00
$16,950.00
$18,362.00
$19,925.00
$21,514.00
$658.00
$932.00
$1,247.00
$311.00
$995.00
$952.00
$965.00
$7,286.00
$6,600.00
$6,839.00
$8,393.00
$8,694.00
$7,658.00
$7,658.00

MSRP

$13,719.00
$19,780.00
$20,809.00
$22,910.00
$25,493.00
$26,750.00
$29,638.00
$844.00
$1,258.00
$1,687.00
$440.00
$1,397.00
$1,299,00
$1,356.00
$9,304.00
$8,299.00
$8,649.00
$10,929.00
$11,369.00
$9,850.00
$9,850.00

Contract

Number

8200050008 T510-3
8200050008 2150N-3
8200050008 3100N-4
8200050008 3150N-4
8200050008 4105N-PRO4
8200050008 4150N-4
8200050008 4155N-PRO4
8200050008 WTC
8200050008 wWTO10
8200050008 WTF15
8200050008 RHTRAX
8200050008 CATEDR
8200050008 CATSDR
8200050008 CATSDRL
8200050008 TR208PT540
8200050008 TR308BLTS40
8200050008 TR308LT1000
8200050008 TR308PT540
8200050008 TR308PT1000
8200050008 TR210LT540
8200050008 TR210LT1000

Manufacturer PN



MANUFACTURER'S NAME:
CONTRACT NAME:
TERM OF CONTRACT:

DEALER/DISTRIBUTOR NAME
COLE TRACTOR COMPANY LLC

COOK TRAC CO
CRAIN TRAC AND EQ
DELTA TRAC CO, INC
LEE TRACTOR CO INC.
MIKE'S TRACTORS INC
MISSISSIPPI AG CO
MISSISSIPPI AG CO

£ MISSISSIPPI AG CO
MISSISSIPPI AG CO
MISSISSIPPI AG CO
MISSISSIPPI AG CO
MISSISSIPPI AG CO
MISSISSIPPI AG CO
ROYCE WINDHAM TRAC
SANDERS REPAIR SERVICE
SCRUGGS FARM LAWN
SUNSOUTH
SUNSOUTH
SUNSOUTH
SUNSOUTH

TWIN HILLS EQUIPMENT
WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

WADE INC

RHINOAG, INC
Grounds Maintenance
03/01/2020 - 02/29/2021

CONTACT NAME ADDRESS
Jonathan Cole 2271 SIMPSON HWY 495
Adam Cook 680 HWY 80
Mitch Barnett 508 HWY 98 BYBASS
Tommy McCullar 1310 HWY 6 EAST

Jacob Barr 12306 N. OAKLAWN LANE
Steve Lofton 358 DALE TRL NE

Will Daniels 324 HWY 80 WEST

Fred Taylor 1002 BOUIE STREET

Will Daniels 906 PEACE STREET N

Fred Taylor 3304 SIMPSON HWY 49
Fred Taylor 104 LAUREL STREET

Will Daniels 19934 Hwy 61 SOUTH

Will Daniels 20268 HWY 12 E

Will Daniels 441 HALEY BARBOUR PKWY
Edwin Windham 1004 HWY 35 SOUTH
Bubba Sanders 820 SLIGO STREET

Mitchel Scruggs 3575 TOM WATSON DRIVE
Mike Angle 12436 HWY 49

Bill Nichols 2607 SOUTH FRONTAGE RD
Shelton Echols 49 WEST FRONTAGE RD
Eddie Malone 300 HWY 35 SOUTH

Tony Evans 6012 HWY 72

Charlie Shearon 1001 STATE STREET
Charlie Shearon 709 HWY 8E EAST

Charlie Shearon 463 HWY 8

1505 HWY 82 WEST
645 N GAINES HWY
3008 HWY 82W

Charlie Shearon
Charlie Shearon
Charlie Shearon

Charlie Shearon 12158 HWY 6 W

Charlie Shearon 463 HWY 8

Charlie Shearon 2690 SUNSET DR

Charlie Shearon 1875 SOUTH FRONTAGE RD
Charlie Shearon 1985 W COMMERCE ST

CITY/STATE/ZIP
MENDENHAL, MS 39114
VICKSBURG, MS 39183
COLUMBIA, M5 39429
BATESVILLE, MS 38606
BILOXI, MS 39522
BROOKHAVEN,39601
BOLTON, MS 39041
HATTIESBURG,MS 39401
CANTON, MS 39046
MENDENHAL, M5 39194
SUMMIT,MS 39666
ROLLING FORK, MS 39159
LEXINGTON, MS 39095
YAZOQO CITY, 39194
FOREST, MS 35074
WOODVILLE, MS 39669
SALTILLO, MS 39866
GULFPORT, MS 39503
MERIDEAN, MS 39301
LUCEDALE, MS 39452
CARTHAGE, MS 39051
BYHALIA, MS 38611
CLARKSDALE, MS 38614
INDIANOLA, MS 38751
VARDAMAN, MS 38878
GREENWOOD, MS 38930
BOYLE, MS 38730
LELAND, MS 38756
BATESVILLE, MS 38606
PONTOTOC, MS 38863
GRENADA, M5 38901
COLUMBUS, MS 39701
HERNANDO, MS 38632

AUTHORIZED DEALERS/DISTRIBUTORS LIST

TELEPHONE
601-848-7522
601-636-4641
601-736-4527
662.563.5937
228-392-9922
601833 1813
662-571-5532
601-573-3931
662-571-5532
601-573-3931
601-573-3931
662-571-5532
662-571-5532
662-571-5532
601-469-1822
601-888-3765
662-620-6165
228-701-8873
601-482-1799
601-947-4500
601-267-4703
662-851-2070
663-386-5675
662-386-5675
662-386-5675
662-386-5675
663-386-5675
662-386-5675
662-386-5675
662-386-5675
662-386-5675
662-386-5675
662-386-5675

FAX
601-849-6037
601-636-4633
601-736-5212
662-563-4424
228-392-8866
601-833-1848
601-856-7596
601-582-8531
601-859-8336
601-847-5363
601-276-7675
662-873-6896
662-834-4362
662-746-1065
601-469-3612
601-888-6969
662-620-6184
228-475-3004
601-482-8362
601-947-6373
601-267-6948
662-796-0241
662-624-4312
662-375-8121
662-682-9549
662-455-3287
662-843-1340
662-335-3151
662-561-1349
662-489-4901
662-227-1058
662-241-4358
662-429-4413

EMAIL
coletractor@outlook.om
wcook@cooktractorco.com
sales@craintractor.com
mccullar@watervalley.net
jacob@leetractor.net
mikesservice@ftcwebb.net
WillDaniels@AgUp.com
FredTaylor@AgUp.com
WillDaniels@AgUp.com
FredTaylor@AgUp.com
FredTaylor@AgUp.com
WillDaniels@AgUp.com
WillDaniels@AgUp.com
WillDaniels@AgUp.com
windhamco@bellsouth.net
cliftonsvc@bellsouth.net
jdsales@scruggsfarm.com
mangle@sunsouth.com
bnichols@sunsouth.com
sechols@sunsouth.com
emalone@sunsouth.com
tevans@twinhillseq.com
Cshearon@wadeinc.com
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
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MINORITY VENDOR



